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History of the House St.-Jurgen-StralRe 14

May 15", 1799

Oct. 21, 1852

March 3, 1874
1903 - 1907
1891 - 1899
1899 - 1919
1899

1919 - 1941
1949

Entry in the municipal archive: "Boy Hansen, captain in Norder St. Jurgen
owing thereof a house of 4 compartments with a chimney in Norder St.
Jiurgen (vol. 3 Fol. 29)"

Boy Hansen

e Was the son of the captain Boy Hansen and his wife Marike, née
Hansen (she went bankrupt after the death of her husband in
1810);

e Married 1796 Ingeborg Elertz, daughter of the captain Isaac Elertz
in St. Jirgen and his wife Anna, née Asmussen;

e Acquired (presumably as the dowry of his wife) the property Norder St.
Jurgen180 (today's St.-Jurgen-Stralle 14);

Boy Hansen commanded from 1791 till 1810 three ships:
1791 -1793  Die Einigkeit, yacht, 5-man crew,
19.5 commercial tonnage (c. t.)
1794 - 1796 Christina, yacht ,4-man crew,13.5 c. t.
1797 - 1810 Triton, gelass, 7-man crew, 59 c. t. later49 c. t.

The Triton was the most significant ship. The owners were Hans
Petersen Schmidt and Jirgen Nicolai Fries. It was built in Steinberghaff
1796. Sailing areas: Baltic, North Sea, Mediterranean.

from Boy Hansen's widow Ingeborg to Calle Petersen, Sonderburg, ship
owning captain, bought for 1280 imperial thalers ver. (Vol. 3 Fol. 619,
Urbarium pag. A52, No. 180) - (Entry Vol. 1, p. 452)

Norder- and Sider-St-Jurgen are incorporated into Flensburg.
Construction of the Church of St. Juergen

Johann Paul Buchholz, Barber, Shop: Rathausstrale 10

Joh. Chr. Jensen, "mineral water manufacturer”

Construction of the rear building, in which there was a fountain. Here
mineral water was bottled, delivered and sold at markets.

Friedrich Hoffmann, "mineral water manufacturer"

Rear House: Erich Schwarz built and sold violins

UNITED TO THE CITY OF THE EASTERN OLD CITY OF FLENSBURGST. JURGEN / ST. JOHANNIS E.V.

E-Mail: verein@altstadt-flensburg.de - www.altstadt-flensburg.de



1941 - 1950

Jan. 1950 - 1966

Jan. 1966 - 1967
Nov. 1967 - 1979
1972 - 1973

Jan. 1973

June 1979 - 1984
Sept. 5", 1984
Oct./Dec. 1984
Nov. 1984

April - Dec. 1986
Nov. 30", 1990

Arnold Hoffmann, baker, worked at the bread factory Rerup, Grolder
Stralte 77-79 (moved on 21.12.1959 with wife and four children by ship
from Hamburg to Australia)

Petersen, in the courtyard later acceptance point of a galvanizer in
Neumdunster

Community of heirs Petersen, from 1967 Horst Petersen
Horst Petersen, seller at the car dealership Thurner & Co

major renovation, oil central heating, new windows, from three apartments
become 4 small rental apartments

Sale of the 41 sgm large part of the property south of the house to the
neighboring joinery

Manfred Schlechter and Kirsten Brandstrup

Kirsten and Herbert Leupelt

gradual refurbishment of the entire front and rear house until 1992
Discovery of a mural on the north wall of the 1st floor

Restoration of the mural by three restorers

The residential building St-Jurgen-Stralle 14 is listed as a historical
monument

From the book Cultural Monuments in Schleswig-Holstein, Volume 2, City of
Flensburg, Wachholtz-Verlag, 2001

p. 294:

"Two-storey eaves house with plastered facade and narrow terrace
framed by field stone retaining wall, built in the last quarter of the 18th
century. Inside the upper floor room with painted longitudinal wall, here
within the painted division in three fields each surrounded by stylized
tendrils ovals with allegorical representations of the four temperaments,
the five senses and the three religions Jewish, Christianity and Islam,
probably executed around 1800. The paintings were based on copper
engravings by Bernhard Rode from the 1788 publication by Karl Wilhelm
Ramler in Berlin, Allegorical Figures for the Use of Visual Artists."

Collection of information: Herbert Leupelt Page 2 from 2 Edition: October 2019



